

**N.C.W.C.A.**  
**Minutes ~ Meeting**  
**May 22, 2013**

1. Kevin Brodsky made a request to change coaches meeting location to Jericho HS; coaches agreed.
2. Approval of minutes from meeting on March 13, 2013. Motion; Tom Maddock, Second; Ron Abbatelli ... Minutes approved.
3. Ed Ramirez reported on the following:
  - County Tournament will be merged with Sec 11 again at Hofstra. Sec 8 will wrestle on Saturday & Sunday. Sec 11 on Friday & Sunday. Finals will be side by side. Question regarding decision ... Sec 8 & Sec 11 Executive Directors decision to save money. Division 2 Tournament will remain the same; one day at a designated high school.
  - Discussion of NCWCA purchasing a Mat. Sec 11 would loan us the money to pay back over ten years at no interest, cost of mat around \$17,000. Comments and Questions raised; size and storage of mat, how often would it be used, concern about more fund raising, monies raised should go towards the wrestlers not equipment. Result; item tabled until Fall to gather more specific information.
  - Certification and use of Tanita Scales; Division 2 will use the Tanita Scales next year as a Test, but will still have to go through the present process. Sec 8 will either purchase or borrow a Tanita Scale.
  - Steve Panerelli of Farmingdale will donate the money to purchase all of the Sec 8 Singlets needed. Design & style TBD. Anyone that has suggestions, please forward to Kevin Brodsky. Laura Maddock stated that we have reserve of approx. \$ 1,400 to buy replacement singlets in the future.
4. Laura Maddock ~ Finances ... Laura stated that we have approx. \$3,000 in our account to start next year. She will put together a more detail report on expenditures and intake of monies and report back next Fall.
5. Jim Hall of the LIWOA made two presentations that was not presented at the County Dinner. Sportsmanship of Year Award ... Assistant to Peter Margues of GNS and Varsity to Jim Murphy of Baldwin.
6. Motion was made to make a donation in memory of Massapequa wrestler John Kaloust. Motion passed and Laura Maddock will handle the details.
7. The use of the names; Division One & Division Two has been official changed to Large School & Small School.
8. Division Two ( Small School ) Qualifiers will be on Friday.
9. Seven Team Leagues have a League match scheduled for Friday January 3rd. Some schools could be closed for two full weeks next year. If this is the case and there is a conflict, coaches must work this out and re~ schedule. Last day for make ~ ups is Wednesday January 29th.
10. Discussion of Proposal Process ... Past practice was that we would not vote on a proposal the day it is presented. The process of sending proposals to all before still does not clarify the proposals and allow for tweeking instead of just voting it down. The proposal process will be evaluated by the Executive Committee and will be re~structured.
11. NIT was discussed, teams would need to use two points if participating. Any coaches interested were asked to stay after the meeting to continue the discussion.

12. Reggie Jones announced that Paul Gillespie was named NWCA Coach of the Year. Congratulations to Paul.

New Representatives to the Sports Committee:

Asst Coordinator / President NCWCA ~ Kevin Brodsky - Jericho  
Asst Coordinator / NCWCA VP ~ Brian DeGaetano - Bel - Kennedy  
Conference I Coordinator ~ Joe Chetti ~ Freeport  
Conference II ~ At - Large ~ Mike Luckert - VSC  
Conference IV Coordinator ~ Tom Maddock - VSN  
Conference IV At - Large ~ Dan Guido - Mineola

13. Teams met to rank the teams in their Leagues and pick league Captains.  
Revised Alignment attached.

Submitted by  
Doug Axman  
5/24/13